



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

JUL 10 2014

Mr. Robert D. Mowrey
Mr. C. Max Zygmunt
Kazmarek Mowrey Cloud Laseter LLP
1230 Peachtree Street, Suite 3600
Atlanta, GA 30309

Dear Mr. Mowrey and Mr. Zygmunt:

I would like to provide you with a status update regarding EPA's response to your March 12, 2013, EPA Information Quality Guidelines Request for Correction (RFC #13001).

Due to the complexity of the issues associated with this RFC, the internal review is taking longer than we anticipated. We are working diligently to finalize the response to your request as soon as possible. Our goal is to provide the final response to your RFC or another status update within 90 business days (i.e., on November 13, 2014).

Thank you for your patience and cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Monica Jones".

Monica Jones
Acting Director, Quality Staff